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SENATOR McGAHN: Good morning, ladies
and gentlemen. The Public Hearing will come
to attention. I'm Senator Joseph McGahn
chalring this meeting in the absence of
Senator John Russo, who 1s on his way down
here and will join us later.

Let me introduce the gentlemen seated
up here and to our extreme right, Mark Reifer,
Legislative Services. To my right, Senator
Pat Dodd, and to my left, Dave Mattek, also
Legislative Services.

Let me thank you people for attending
thls morning with the beautiful weather that
we have outside. Unfortunately we really did
not order thils type of weather, and this is
not the type of weather we intend to have in
Atlantic City once casino gambling becomes
reality.

Let me also, should I say, achnowledge
the presence of Nicholas Introcaso, who 1s
the Administrative Secretary to Mayor
Joseph Lazarow who 1s sitting in here today,
and we certainly convey our respects and
grateful appreciation to Mayor Lazarow for

making the Commission chambers avallable to
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us this morning.

We are, of course, hearing three bills
thls morning, Senate bill 1407, Senate bill
1494 and Senate bill 1721, which are the
subjects of this Public Hearing. We have
approximately fifty-five individuals testifyin
on the agenda. So under the circumstances I
think 1t's golng to be necessary to actually
limit the amount of time that each speaker
has. We would request that if you do have a
prepared statement that stafement be given
to a member of the Legislative staff and
certainly attempt to the best of your ability
to summarize the contents of that. We would
ask also that you stick strictly to the
contents of the three bills. We would ask
also that no reduplication of issues be
stated. Frankly, i1f you find yourself not
agreelng with one particular thing, we would
ask that you simply do that and not repeat
testimony that we have heard prior to that
time,

lL,et me say here that personally, I
will get started. We will be jolned, as I

said, by Senator Russo. I am the sponsor of

128
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‘health, safety, and welfare of our citizens.

it
two of the bills and Senator Dodd is sponsor
of the additional bill. So as such, as
sponsors, I will, of course, basically start
off.

I am very pleased at the response to
this public hearing, especilally since the
bills under consideration today constitute
the first -- perhaps most vital -- step in
establishing a State energy policy. The need
for such a policy was dramatized, but by no
means created, by the now almost forgotten
gasoline crisis of 1974 and this winter's
natural gas crisis. And there is already
talk of a home heating oill shortage in the
near future -- perhaps as early as next
winter. We must, then, get on with the busi-
ness of galning control over our energy
situation. Our failure to develop a responsis
ble energy policy will weaken our economy,

endanger our environment, and threaten the

Moreover, the policy that we do develop, 1f
1t 1is to be effective, will require public
input and public support. That 1s why we

are all here today.
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5

The two bills on the agenda of which
I am the prime sponsor -- Senate Bills 1494,
the "Nuclear Reassessment Act," and 1721,
supplementing the "State Energy Facility
Agency Act" -- both rest on two fundamental
premises. PFirst, given the rapidly escalating
costs and diminishing supplies of fossil fuels
and the unlikelihood that other alternate
sources of power will be capable of meeting
projected energy demands for the remainder
of this century, nuclear power 1s golng to
have to be given serious consideration in‘our
energy program. The second premlse 1s that,
because of the hazards inherent 1in nuclear
power generation, the siting and licensing of
new nuclear generating plants deemed necessary
will have to be carried out in as prudent, as
cautious, as responsible a manner as possible
They differ, however, in just how the safety
and reliability of nuclear power generation
1s to be assured.

Senate B111l Number 1494, the "Nuclear
Reassessment Act," imposes a four-yéar
moratorium on the construction of nuclear

fission power plants, which moratorium is to
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be 1lifted after four years only if certain
conditions set forth in the bill are met.
These conditions are 1) that nuclear power
generation 1s proved to be the best means of
meeting future energy demand; 2) that safety
systems bullt 1Into other facilities are of
demonstrated effectiveness; 3) that waste
products from such facilitlies can be safely
transported, stored, and disposed of; 4) that
compensation for personal injury, property
damage, and other economic losses resulting
from an accident can be guaranteed; and 5) that]
evacuation plans Iin the event of an acclident
or threatened accident are sufficient to
protect 1ife and public order. The determina-
tions that these conditions have been met are
to be made by the Legislature after a review
process by an advisory group of experts and
concerned citizens in accordance with certain
prescribed standards and procedures.

Senate Bill Number 1721, on the other
hand, does not mandate any arbitrary moratoriun
period. Rather 1t simply provides that certailn
stringent conditions must be met before any

nuclear power generating plant 1is designated
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as a permitted land use in this State or 1is
issued the required certificates of site and
facility. As in Senate Bill 1494, the final
determinations that the conditions have been
met are to be made by the Legislature. Those
determinations will be made, however, only
after varlous studies have been undertaken
concerning the 1) technology of nuclear fuel
rod reprocessing plants; 2) the necessity,
effectiveness and economic feasibility of
undergrounding and berm contalnment of nuclear
reactors; and 3) the disposal of high-level
nuclear waste. I shall, of course, defer to
my colleague, Senator Dodd, for a complete
discussion of Senate Bill 1407, the "State
Energy Facility Agency Act," but I should
point out here that the required studles are
to be conducted by the State Energy Facility

Apency created in that bill. With respect to

the technologies for nuclear fuel rod reprocesging

plants and for the disposal of wastes, the
prior approval of the NRC is required. With
respect to the containment of nuclear reactors
a one-year lapse is required before certifi-

cation so as to provide the Legislature with
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sufficient time to evaluate the study.

S 1721, then, recognizes, and responds
to, the very real justifiable concerns of those
apprehensive about the continued implementation
and expansion of nuclear power in this State.
It identifies those aspects of nuclear power
generation that pose potential threats to our
safety and well-being and requires them to be
studied and resolved to the satisfaction of
both federal and State agencies, as well as the
Legislature before a single new facility is
approved or built. It does not say that nuclea
facilities shall not be constructed in our
State; 1t does say that such construction as
1s necessary shall be undertaken with prudence
and deliberation, and with the benefit of the
best and most up-to-date technological know-
ledge avallable. Moreover, in designating the
State Energy Facility Agency as the Legislature
primary State advisory body in matters relating
to nuclear safety, it promotes the integration
and unification of our State's energy policy,
and guards against the dispersion of policy-
making bodies in this area. That, for the

moment at least, characterizes the Federal

r

-




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

energy bureaucracy.

In relationship also to that bill,
desplite the fact that it pertains to land use,
this also 1s meant to include, and amendments
will make this clear, the use of the ocean as
well and will address itself to the various
safety factors that may be considered as
unique for floating nuclear plants.

The next witness will be Senator Frank
Dodd. Pat?

SENATOR DODD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman|
Ladies and gentlemen, thank you for the opporty
nity for being here this morning, and I compli-
ment you for coming out. We have to be here.
You don't; and it's a compliment to you, for
no matter what side of the 1issues you're on,
you made the effort and this is gratifying to
us. The Energy Facility Siting Act sponsored
by Senator McGahn and myself is, I read in
some accounts of the local papers, that we're
usurping all the local authority and we're
stripping the citizens' rights to say where
and what belongs. It's not that at all. Therq
wouldn't be a highway built in this State 1if

it was left to each and every municipality,

| —
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10

because of the nature of it. You would not
have regional sewerage authorities. You would
not have regional water authorities. You

would not have regional schools, because it is
not the nature of a municipality to look out
for the entire good of the State or the region|
Municipalities 1s just that; it takes care of
its own needs.

Our job on the State level is to seek
the needs and what 1s in the best interest of
the entire State, of all the citizens of the
State. That 1is the simple reason for the
State Energy Facility Siting Act. People say
that we can do without additional energy in
this State. Conservation; no one stresses
conservation any more than Senator McGahn and
myself, but that's not enough. And we know
realistically that we cannot grow in this
State. We willl become stagnant and fall far
behind, farther behind than we are right now,
in the nation and indeed the world

unless we, which our major industry in this

State -- that's with all due respect to
tourism, Senator McGahn -- 1i1s the production
and processing of energy. That 1s the number
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one industry In New Jersey. How do we go about
facilitating the location of various sites
right now? Right now 1t's piecemeal; it's by
chance. It's the Exxon Corporation dealing
with a small municipality. That's not the way
to do it, folks. That's not logical. There
is no master plan right now for the State of
New Jersey in regard to its energy policy.
This 1s a small attempt, along with many other
bills that are pending, to establish once and
for all a twenty-five-year projection of
where New Jersey l1ls going in respect to its
energy needs.

We know what's coming. We know what's
coming off our Atlantilc coast in the next few
years 1in regards to offshore drilling and
development. I wish that the o1l was found
off of Rhode Island, off of Virginia, but 1it's
not. It's off of the New Jersey coast, sO
they say. Now, the environmental degradation
that could happen we all know about. I don't
think I have to dwell on what can happen, 1if
there are accidents. But it doesn't necessaril]
mean that we can't impose sancticns as a State

+o minimize those risks and to take full
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economic advantage of whatever may come.
le've got the risks, and this is one of the
points that I've differed with our Governor
in his regional approach to energy. The oil 1ig
off our coast, not off the coast of Maryland
and Delaware. It's not off the coast of New
York and Connecticut. And yet, the Governor 1ifg
willing to share the economic benefits, and
we're golng to get all the environmental risks.
I say let's keep it. Let's keep it for our-
selves. Regionalization; yes, once we have
our own master plan, once we have our own
economic sense and once we're satisfied,
completely satisfied, that the environmental
restrictions that we can place on drilling and
offshore development and onshore development
as well as to our, the State's, satisfaction.

There are many other points that I
could make, Senator McGahn, but I note the
list of speakers, and I would be more than
happy to be here and answer any questions.
Thank you very much.

SENATOR McGAHN: Senator, thank you
very much. Actually, several criticisms have

been leveled at this bill. One, of course, is
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that 1t completely preempts the existing land
uses that are currently on the books. It
preempts the CAFRA Act; it preempts Wetlands
and it preempts Floodplain Zoning. Would you
kindly address yourself to that?

SENATOR DODD: The bill would establisH
one stop shopping for sitings of energy needs
taking into consideration all the acts that it
would bridge. There would be public hearings
in the municipalities, in the counties, In the
reclions. And as much public input as possible
to go into these decisions, these are not
decisions to be made in a demagogic fashion,
where the State 1s going to come 1iIn and say,
"You're goling to get this whether you like 1t
or not." That 1s not the intent of this bill.

SENATOR McGAHN: Thank you very much.
I'm happy to hear you bring that out. And I
think to further amplify that, this certainly
does not preempt any of these. As a matter of
fact, Actually there's a specific section in
the bill at the tail end that says this will
not be the exclusion of the DEP as rar as both
CAFRA, as far as Wetlands and wnat not are

concerned. At the present time the Coastal
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Zone Management Act, which is the CAFRA Act
as far as we're concerned, is a review, appli-
cation and approval type of process, and the
DEP, by law, by statute 1s responsible for
coming up and approving energy and energy-
related facilities that may be in the CAFRA
zone. The bill itself basically for that as
a prerequisite. It also calls for public
hearings. It calls for both generic public
hearings on the plain itself and it calls for
individual site hearings as far as individual
sites are concerned. So that I simply,
basically, wanted to bring that out.

Now I have no further questions on that
Senator. Thank you very much.

SENATOR DODD: Just one further
comment, perhaps, Senator McGahn, for all of
us to keep in mind, not only today's hearings
but as things develop in this State that every-
one wants progress but not in their neighbor-
hood.

SEMATOR McGAHN: Let me make another
comment concerning that. There's been
criticism concerning the powers of eminent

domain that would be given to this agency.
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However, I would like to say here that this
Act provides for State acquisition of necessary
lands that were here under the eminent domain
provision. However, this is only to be used
after the industry has first sought unsuccessiy
to negotiate with the owners of the property
and only after agreement for just compensation
concerning those lands. So we're not talking
about the usual type of emlinent domain proceedi]

Mr. Sheldon Schwartz, who represents
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, was unable
to be present and he has submitted a written
testimony for the record.

At this time I would like to call upon
Mr. Daryl F. Todd, a member of the Atlantic
County Board of Freeholders. He's also
Chairman of the Tricounty Offshore Development
Control Committee.

Mr. Todd?

MR. TODD: Mr. Chalirman, with your
permission, I would like to sit, if I could.

SENATOR McGAHN: I would 1like to
recognize the chairman of this committee,
Senator John Russo who just floated down from

Ocean County, and also in the chamber 1s that

11y

ng.
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eminent fur trapper, Donald Stewart, who is thdg
Chalrman of the like committee in the Assembly.
Don, would you care to join us?

MR. STEWART: 1It's a lct safer out
here, Doctor.

SENATOR McGAHN: Mr. Todd?

MR. TODD: Mr. Chairman and members of
the committee, thank you for the opportunity td
appear here today to express to you my feelingd
concerning the leglslation before you. I
appear as a Freeholder of Atlantic County
Chairman of 1it's Offshore Development Control
Committee. I also chair the Tri-County
Offshore Development Control Committee which
is advisory to the Freeholder Boards of the
three counties and serves as a think tank on
environmental issues in South Jersey.

Getting right to the heart of 1it, let
me first comment on S-1494, the moratorium
bil1l. The Atlantic County Board of Freeholderj
on June 9, 1976 by Resolution adopted a
position in support of S-1494. I attach a
copy of that Resolution for submission into thi
record with my remarks tcdcay. It should be nof

that that vote was unanimous and bipartisan.

N4

ced
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The stated lesislative findings and declara-
tions at the beginning of S-1494 1s a good
summary of our concerns here in Atlantic
County. The 1ssue of the proposed floating
nuclear power plants was the subject of public
debate here in Atlantic County in 1974 which
resulted in a public referendum on that issue
in November of that year when the voters of
Atlantic County overwhelmingly expressed their
opposition to those proposed plants with a
vote at that time of 62% against 1t. With
additional education on the 1issue that has
come since that time and with the developments
within the nuclear fileld, I feel certain but
that a vote taken at this time would reveal
opposition to be at the level of 75 to 80%.
Let me suggest the following changes to S-1494
to strengthen 1it:

1. the definition of moratorium
should be expénded to include the permit
application process. We counties of Atlantic,
Cape May and Ocean are being put to significant
expense to defend the applications made 1n the
Atlantic Generating Station Case and the

Offshore Power Systems Case which are presently
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pending before the Nuclear Regulatory Commissio
The NRC has no mechanism for our counties to
avoid this great cost. 1In New Jersey we have
a better system. If the Public Advocate decide
to defend a rate application increase before
the PUC the cost of his experts are paid for
by the applicant for the rate increase. And
that is as it should be. This is a proper cost
of dolng business that should be borne by the
utllity. At the NRC presently we are not only
defending the manufacturing license application
but also the siting application. The applicant
has not even had to establish the legal right
to manufacture the plants before instituting
the siting application. Certainly this is
unjust and 1f you do not expand the definition
of moratorium then I would suggest separate
legislation through your committee to prevent
the abuse that the utilities have in spending
unlimited resources on these applications while
the hardpressed governmental bodies subject to
close control by the taxpayers are simply not
able to match on a dollar-for-dollar basis.
While I realize that you cannot enact legis-

lation that would infringe on the rights and

n.

S
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responsiblilities of the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, I do believe that a simultaneous
filing nprocess would solve the problem. By
that I mean legislation should be enacted
requiring filing with the State of New Jersey
at the same time that a filing 1s made with
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. I do
believe that separate legislation is more
appropriate than a redefinition of moratorium;
but I offer thils definition change as a short
term stop gap proposal.

2. A discussion of evacuation plans
in paragraph ¢ of Section 5 should be changed.
As presently drawn 1t 1limits the necessity for
evacuation plans to those accidents of a size
that the NRC says 1t credible. Unfortunately,
this does not include the Class 9 accident by
their definition. If we were to have a core
meltdown there would have been no evacuation
plans required by this legislation. I attach
to my remarks for insertion in the record a
copy of the letter of Dr. Glenn Paulson,
Assistant Commissioner for Science of the
Department of Environmental Protectilon dated

December 2, 1976 which talks specifically to
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this 1ssue.

3. Paragraph a of Section 9 which
deals with the make up of the Study Commission
should in my Jjudgment should be changed. The
State Energy Office has certainly not received
the proper emphasis in New Jersey and I there-
fore do not believe that a representative of
their office should be on the Study Commission.
Until that office has been upgraded it seems
much more appropriate that a representative
of the Department of Environmental Protection
be on the Study Commission.

4, There is no provision in the bill
requiring that the advisory group be subject
to the Open Public Meetings Act. Because of
the highly controversial nature of the work
that they will be undertaking and because of
the intense public interest in it, certainly
they should be made subject to the Sunshine
Law.

5. Paragraph f of Section 9 should
be changed to provide for the advisory group
having one year within which to report 1its
findings and recommendations. A six month

period is just not realistic. I served on
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the Atlantic County Charter Study Commission
which recommended a change in Atlantic County's
government. We had nine months to do the work i
and our work was not of the technical nature
that this will be. Because the advisory group
will have representatives from throughout the
State o7 New Jersey serving without compensa-
tion, it 1is seemingly impossible in my judgment
for them to complete the work within six
months. I would anticipate it would take
between one and two months to fully organicze
the work schedule.

f. Finally I would suggest that the
authorization for the advisory group be changed
from $50,000 to $100,000. The amount of
Iinformation available on this issue~could
Virtually f1il1l this room. Just to acquire,
read and assess that information will require
a.technical staff and secretarial staff of somsg
size. Also, i am using my expertise with the
Atlantic County Charter Study Commission and
my knowledge of the budgets of the various
counties through the State that did such
studies to make this recommentation.

Let me now address myself to the
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other two bills. The Tri-County Committee at
its meeting at Ocean County College on March 1]
of this year unanimously opposed S-1407. The
Atlantic County Board of Freeholders at its
meeting March 29, of this year also unanimousl}y
opposed it. Certainly the main objection is
the establishment of an independent agency with
no qualification other than being democrats
or republicans with powers of eminent domain
dealing with sophisticated decision making
responsibilities. Whereas in S-1494, the
moratorium bill, the makeup of the advisory
committee 1s balanced, there 1s no hint or
suggestlion even that 1t would be so in this
bill. The Board of Freeholders of Atlantic
County and the Tri-County Committee are totally
opposed to the concept of one-stop shopping
referred to in parapgraph e of Section 2. The
multiple permit system that we have now allows
for proper checks and balances and for the
public to have proper input over a period of
time on many issues. The preemption of the
roles of the municipal planning boards and the
county prlanning boards should not be encouraged.

The emphasis should be on the uppgrading of ‘the
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aquality of these boards rather than taking
away significant powers from them.

Paragraph b of Section 2 also refers
to energy parks being used wherever practical.
This certainly brings to mind the issue of
clustering of nuclear generating plants. This
met with vehement opposition in South Jersey
when suggested for Ocean County and I attach to
my remarks for insertion into the record the
Resolution of the Atlantic County Board of
Freeholders January 27, 1976 - more than one
year ago - opposing the clustering concept.
This Resolution was also passed unanimously
by a bil-partisan vote.

Paragraph g of Section 2 talks of
cooperating with other states and the Federal
government. At the very least the language
should indicate "cooperate but not rely upon"
those other governments.

I coﬁld make a number of suggestions
for minor revisions in the bill; but to do so
would prolong my testimony and perhaps cause
you to miss my main point. This bill should
not be enacted into law because it creates a

superagency with immense powers not controlled
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by the voters. It 1s never the intention to
create an agency that will frustrate the public
will. However, the record is often clear that
officials not subject to voter removal are less
responsive to public attltudes. I do not
mean to talk basic political science; but 1t
must be noted that we 1live in a participatory
democracy where the people look to thelr electe
representatives for key decision making. This
bill would change that process. The tie-in
to the legislature by them having a veto power
i1s weak at best. It gives too many elected
officials the opportunity to say that they will
rely upon the so-called expert opinion of othern

The concept expressed in Paragraph h of

Section 2 to establish a comprehensive ongoing,;

well-designed program of study and research
into the environmental, social, economic and
technical aspects of energy-related facility
development 1s in my Jjudgment a sound and
proper one. I Jjust disagree with the method
of carrying it out. A properly financed

state energy office with a position of impor-
tance within state government could and should

accomplish many of the things called for in

d
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this bill without the powers of eminent domain
and licensing. Those items mentioned in
Section 12 could be accomplished by the
state energy office.

The requirement in Section 13 that
every energy Iindustry and every energy related
industry shall within a certain period of
time submit an energies facilities plan is
excellent.

Section 14 which calls for coordination
of activities with the Department of Environ-
mental Protection 1s also good. However, 1
believe that the major function of any legisla-
tion such as this should be the gathering of
information, receiving comment upon it and
then the dissemination of findings. This would
allow for private industry to know in a
comprehensive fashion the general attitudes
of municipal, county and state government as
well as public interest groups. However, 1t
would not change the basic framework of ultimat
decision making. The extraordinary relief
to the energy industry posed by this bill does
not seem warranted especially since it provideg

no safepuard for balanceddecision making.
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I also oppose the supplemental Bill
S-1721 because of its tle-in with the State
Energy Facility Agency. If 1t were drawn so
as to require the state legislature to be the
declsion-maker, then I would support 1it.
Naturally I much prefer the enactment of S-1494.

That concludes my remarks. Thank you
for the opportunity to be here today.

SENATOR McGAHN: Thank you. Senator
Russo?

Would you try to hold the applause
down.

SENATOR RUSSO: Not all of it. I'll
pass for the moment, Senator McGahn.

SENATOR McGAHN: Mr. Todd, the Resolu-
tion filed by the County Board of Freeholders,
does thils apply only to the floating nuclear
plant or does this apply to nuclear plants 1n
the State in general?

MR. TODD: The support for S-1494 was
unlimited. However, I must indicate to the
Committee that the reason, the genesis for 1t
coming to fruition before the Board of Free-
holders was because of our opposition to the

floating nuclear power plant. It was felt
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this would be another pull in our arsenal to
postpone and ultimately defeat the floating
nuclear power plant.

SENATOR McGAHN: The criticism I think
that you leveled about the energy facility
siting bill, you must realize that at the time
this bill was drafted and introduced, that
there was no State energy office. The energy
office was in limbo. As a matter of fact,
some of the requirements for both of these
agencies do overlap and at the present time
the Governor has vetoed the State Energy Officﬁ
Bill. So that, in essence, that is also
really in limbo. So we do not have any energy
policy plan despite what came out in the
newspapers this morning about conservatilon.

I think also one of the most important facets

\"AJ

of this bill is the impact of offshore drilling.
We're talking about energy related facilities.
We're not talking energy -- should I say

nuclear energy plants or energy sitings. I

think the criticism, as far as nuclear clustering,

T think, was concerned, thls was an unfortunatg
thing, as far as the energy parks are concernefl.

The concept here, I think you know, was not
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for nuclear clustering, because I think you
know at the present time the NRC has given up
on that particular project. Dr. Morell, 1if
he's here today, will testify to that, who's
the individual who was largely responsible for
the book put out on that or the discussion
concerning that.

I think an important thing here,
basically to remember, is that at the present
time under the Coastal Zcne Management Act
we really do not have anything, even CAFRA
does not give us protectlon, as far as what
will be our own particular coastal zone, as
far as management 1s concerned, because
actually not until September of '77, of this
year, will actually a management plan be
completed; then given to the Secretary of
Commerce, and we do have two provisions there
and that's the Federal Consistency Doctrine
and the National Interest Doctrine, both of
which, frankly, have not been really defined.
But on that basis, unless the State length is
consistent with the Federal plan, very frankly
we could be preempted, as far as anything 1is

concerned. I think that, granted, maybe work
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would be needed upon this, but you must look
at this thing in terms of a broad view. Now,
I have been hearing for a long time about land
use plans in this State that an energy siting
act was necessary. As a matter of fact, an
assembly committee in 1972 made this provision
that there. should be an energy facility siting
act; that 1t should be on the level, as far as
the State 1s concerned; that local units of
government would not be responsive or responsiﬂ
for what would be happening, as far as thelr
particular neighbors are concerned. We're
talking about something that's a state-wilde
proposition. I grant 1in here there are some
areas that maybe overlapping, and certainly if
the State Energy Office 1i1s finally approved
and put wherever the situation may be -- and
hopefully it would be greater, because as far
as I'm concerned, 1t should be at a cabinet
level -- my own personal opinion -- and this
is shared by numbers. But unfortunately, it's
not shared by the Governor at this time.

MR. TODD: Mr. Chairman --
SENATOR McGAHN: Then i think that

some provisions may be made. Yes?

le
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MR. TODD: Mr. Chairman, if I could
Just comment briefly, what I'm getting at here
1s the extraordinary relief that is called for
in this bill. Senator Dodd in his comments
indicated that we have regional sewerage and
regional schools and I would agree we do have
those regional concepts. But what 1is being
proposed here is so extraordinary, because
what it does is bypasses the region and goes
right to the State. It seems to me ~- and we
have discussed 1t at the Tri-County Reglional
Committee the possibility of having regional -4
regionalization of energy issues. It seems
to me that should be the first attempt made by
the State government, rather thah taking it on
themselves to do that on a State basis, let
Atlantic and Ocean and Cape May Counties get
together on a three-county basis, if you must
go to extraordinary relief. But let us control
our own destihy by a region, do it on a
regional basis. Certalnly the State basis,
in my judgment, now is not called for. So,
you know, we have right now in Atlantic City
hotels coming in and buying land and doing it

through private industry without the aid of a
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State government. It seems to me that we shoul
continue to work with the decision-making
process that we have, because we have had in
New Jersey an upgrading through our Municipal

Land Use law, which I'm sure you gentlemen are

for a regionalization concept in that bill
with respect to new municipalities working with
other municipalities. So it seems to me there
are other mechanisms for trying to accomplish
a broader approach than having Exxon dealing
with the municipality, but certainly it seems
to me that this is not the approach at this
time. Thank you very much.

SENATOR McGAHN: Thank you. Dr. Glen
Paulson representing Commissioner David Bardin.
While Dr. Paulson is getting ready to come up,
let me make a comment about what they're sayilng
about information, how easy it 1s to get it or
not. Certainly this i1s a dateline Trenton.
The State wanfed to learn about the kind of
development that might come to New Jersey as
a result of offshore o0il drilling. The major
0il companies did not volunteer much informa-

tion, the Department of Environmental Frotectlid

n
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said David Kinsey, Chief of the Office of
Coastal Zone Management said the utility
companies operating in the area gave a detailed
response to the Department's questionnaire.
Most 01l companies sald very 1little. This is
one of the things that that particular bill
could mandate.

DR. PAULSON: Senator McGahn, gentlemeq,
first I'd like to introduce Miss Edith Casey
of my immediate staff who's here and who will
give you a copy of my prepared comments and
also a copy of the report that you just
referred to that we released yesterday. In
addition, elsewhere in the room is Wes Denman
our Public Information Officer from the
Department of Environmental Protection. 1In
the interest of time I'll abbreviate my
prepared remarks substantially. My name 1is
Glen Paulson. I'm Assistant Commissioner in
the Department of Environmental Protection.
I'm appearing here today in response to
Senator Russo's invitation to Commissioner
Bardln to testify on the legislation before
you. I would 1like to state, for the record,

at this moment that immedlately after President
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Carter nomination of Commissioner Bardin to
become Deputy Administrator of the Federal
Energy Administration the Commissioner informed
the Governor and his immediate staff that he,
as of that time, has divorced himself from any
energy related declisions or energy advice
within the State government, pending the
resolution of that nomination. I'll discuss
each of the pieces of legislation in some detal}
in a couple of minutes, but I think perhaps a
brief overview regarding energy facility
siting as it has been dealt with, particularly|
at the State and Federal level around the
country might be useful. As of last June
twenty-three states of the Union have adopted
some sort of formal and explicit energy siting
legislation. If New Jersey's CAFRA Act were
counted as a siting law, the number would be
twenty—four.‘ New York, Maryland, Ohio and
Oregon are some of the states that have moved
in this direction. Generally, however, these
state laws cover only electricity producing
power plants and their related transmlission
lines. Only rarely have they been extended

to cover other energy production facilitiles.

|
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New Jersey, under CAFRA and California perhaps
have gone somewhat further down that legislative
path than most other states.

To the best of our knowledgé, no state
has adopoted statewide legislation that brings
all types of energy facilities under a single
purpose energy facllity siting agency, perhaps
because 1t 1s extremely difficult to design
a single system which would fairly recognize
and properly welgh the different characteristid
of and all the varilous 1ssues raised by the
wlide variety of energy facilities 1in the
United States, which range from hugh base-load
power plants to small portable gas turbines,
from refineries to neighborhood gas stations,
from overhead transmission lines to underground
neighborhood\gas lines and so forth.

The siting of energy facilities 1is an
important question and has been recognized as
such for some time. However, the complex web
of issues revolving around energy have other
threads as well. The possible exploitation of
new types of energy, such as solar energy,
for example. The potential of energy conserva-

tion, use of waste heat at industrial
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facilities to produce electricity for consump-
tion elsewhere and other technics all carry
the potential of reducing the need for sites
for new energy facilitlies of all types.

There is no federal legislation
generally dealing with the active selection
of sites for energy facilities, with the
exception of natural gas pipelines. This,
however, 18 not to say that federal agencies
have no review and approval rule. One example
of federal review is shown by the direction
last week by the NRC that concrete can now be
poured for the cénstruction of the Hope Creek
Nuclear Reactor. I'd like to mentlon, paren-
thetically, that DEP approval of that reactor
was issued over a year and a half ago. The
NRC is also conducting, as has been mentioned
before, a major review of their proposed
floating nuclear power plant. It is 1lmportant
to recognize that every state, including New
Jersey, has a broad range of authorities
relating to various aspects of energy productign
and the facilities involved in 1it. For examplT,
in New Jersey CAFRA, Riparian laws and air and

water pollution standards, among others, all




9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

36
relate in some way to energy facilities.
Implementation of these laws has been changed
in large part by my Department. The Public
Utilities Commission, on the other hand, has
different authorities relating to rates, needs
for equipment and additional base-load plants

and the like. And this does not exhaust the

1ist of State authorities. From this perspecti

the subject of nuclear power plants which 1s
addressed in some of the legislation today is
Just one piece in the overall puzzle of issues
related to energy facilities. Most of us will
agree that of all energy facilities nuclear
power plants are one of the most controversial
For this pilece, more so than others, there are
important Federal preemption questions, shown
both 1n legislation and in Federal and State
court decisions. This aspect of the energy --
nuclear energy 1issue should be the subjJect of
part of your debate. In the interest of time
I'l11l try to abbreviate the balance of my
testimony. It includes a summary dealing firs
with S-1407 of the Act. Senator Dodd summariz
his legislation better than I possibly could,

so let me go to our comments on 1t.

ve,

L

pd
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1 First we endorsed the goal of rational

2 and timely decision-making regarding energy

3 facilities, including planning for the provisiqn
4 of the facilities adequate for the State's needs
5 and consistent with environmental values and

6 the providing of information by industry to

7 that end. Senator McGahn has mentioned the

8 report we issued yesterday which detalled our

9 successes and our failures in trying to obtain
10 information from various energy 1industries.

11 We also welcomed the bill's recognition that

12 energy facilities have significant impacts on

13 regional land use patterns, especlally in our

14 densely populated and heavily industrialized

15 State. Streamlining the review process, which
16 leads to yesses or.noes of such facilities 1s

17 also a sound goal. In relation to this point ¢-
18 and to associate myself with Freeholder Todd -+
19 I would like to simultaneously stress the
20 1mportﬁnce of full participation by all

21 interested sectors of the public in these
22 decisions. Any streamlining of the bureaucratilc
23 process should allow for expression of differing
24 viewpoints and full public exposure. The lack
25 of such consultation can and has led to
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lawsuits and delay in many parts of the
country, including our own region. In fact,
the State Executive Branch is already moving
to review and streamline State authorities.

In January Governor Byrne's Cabinet Energy
Committee created a task force on power plant
siting. This task force, chaired by PUC
Commissioner McGlynn, and including representa-
tives from the PUC, DEP, DCA and Labor and
Industry. It has been meeting regularly to
review current practices and devise a means to
streamline State review and approval of power
plants, and it anticipates offering 1its
recommendations in the relatively near future.
This is in accord with Governor Byrne's
intention, which he emphasized in his annual
message this year to continue to streamline
the State's regulatory procedures generally,
as they relate to commercial and industrial
projects. I've discussed the general contents
of my testimony with Commissioner McGlynn on
this point. Due to a combination of illness
and prior agreements, I don't believe that the
PUC is represented today, although I'm not

certain. Commissioner McGlynn asked me to
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relay the PUC's strong interest in this
legislation and their offer to meet with you
publically or privately to go over the points
that they believe are important.

Next on the energy parks 1ssue, the
strong emphasis on energy parks in S-1407,
which appears to apply to other categories of
energy facility siting besides just nuclear
power plants, we believe reflects outmoded
thinking. Though the recognition of the
potential need for buffer zones is sound for
some types of energy facllities. Also the
legislation does not reflect the recent analys]
on the potential of energy conservation and
the use of smaller and more dispersed energy
facilities instead of fewer, larger ones.

On the environmental side, our Depart-
ment does not believe that environmental valued
would be given adequate consideration in the
permit process created by S-1407. Environ-
mental impact statements would be published at
the same time as, rather than before the
agency grants a permit to construct. There arg
no requirements for making specific or detaileq

findings regarding environmental impacts, only
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that general consideration be given to
environmental values. The findings required
in S-1407 are not explicitly defined, in
contrast to the very specific findings under
CAFRA. We believe that this runs the risk of
devaluing environmental considerations in the
revliew and approval of these facilities, as
well as reducing the opportunity for interested
segments of the: public to review interim
thinking as personified, for example, by a
draft environmental impact statement at the
Federal level. DEP 1s required to suggest
sites and guidelines to the agency within six
months of the effective date of the act. We
doubt whether one-shot advice of this sort
would be adequate and are worried that DEP's
expert advice would not be binding on the
agency -- neither, for that matter, is the
advice from any other State agency. There
appears to be no guarantee that only those
sites considered suitable by DEP will be built
upon. The certificate of site and facility --
the operating instrument of the agency -- 1it's
extremely iInflexible; there is no explicit

provision for changing the requirements of the
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certificate in view of changing conditions,
environmental demands or knowledge on environ-
mental or publlic health effects. The Jjuris-
diction of the agency is potentially extremely
broad -- Freeholder Todd has made that point
very well, and I'd like to associate myself
with his comments about the potential absence
of checks and balances in this agency and his
comments on public participation. I think in
the interest of time I'll move to the nuclear
acts now.

Both of these bills deal with nuclear
power plants rather than all types of energy
facilities. Before commenting on special
features of these two bills, I wish to make
some basic statements on nuclear power generall
First I'd 1like to remind you that about one
year ago on March 10, 1976, DEP testifiled
before this same committee specifically on a
wide range of nuclear power issues. In that
statement we dealt with radiation releases,
nuclear waste disposal, catastrophlic accidents
and other questions. Our basic judgment has
not changed since then on the issues we covered

in that testimony. Because of the witness 1isf
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today I will not restate the information and
conclusions we submitted to you a year ago,
since they are readily available to you. But
instead, focus on new issues raised by the
legislation before you. One 1ssue in this
legislation is fuel reprocessing. Thils 1is
closely tied to the question of plutonium use,
and thus to the issue of nuclear weapons,
proliferation and terrorist activities. DEP
consciously addressed these 1ssues in 1ts
review and approval, under CAFRA, of the Hope
Creek Nuclear Station in September, 1975 when
we banned the use of new plutonium-containing
fuel rods in Hope Creek. This means, in effect
that fuel reprocessing cannot be used as the
source of fuel for Hope Creek. If carried out
nationally, such a policy could lead to the
elimination of the need for fuel reprocessing
facilities. In fact, according to recent
press articles, the Federal government appears
to be catching up to New Jersey's policy in
this regard. President Carter's Energy Chief,
James Schlesinger, according to widespread
press reports, 1is currently leaning against

the use of reprocessed plutonium in current
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types of reactors. Thus reprocessing may
become a moot 1issue.

Another issue before you 1is the
relationship of nuclear power to energy demandsg.
We all recognize that nuclear power is already
a fact in New Jersey; nuclear plants help meet
New Jersey's current electricity demands.
Again, in the Hope Creek decision over one and
a half years ago, DEP recognized the link
between any new power plant and energy demands.
DEP required that the utility owning the plant
submit to the PUC and the State Energy Office
a comprehensive load management program which
would, in effect, result in all of the utility?
equipment -- not only the reactor, which is nof
yet bullt -- being used more effectively now
to meet the future power or demands, as well
as the present, thus reducing or at least
delaying the requirements for new power plants
of all types. For 1ts part, independent of th¢q
DEP decision on Hope Creek, the PUC has already
moved to take other steps, such as changes in
rate structures to meet these same goals. For
example, right now the PUC is conducting wide-

ranging hearings on the costs and efficienciles
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1 of power plants using nuclear fuel as contrasted
2 with those using coal to help it determine the

3 best mixture of facilities for New Jersey, and

4 thus help provide the lowest possible electricijty
5 costs for 1ts residents. Another 1ssue before

6 you is insurance. Both DEP's lawyers and the
7] Attorney General's office have advised me that

8 this 1ssue, among othersrelated to nuclear

9 power, but particularly this one, may be

10 || subject to extremely strong Federal preemption.
11 On that prejudging this question, I suggest

12 that you carefully research the preemption

13 issue carefully before enacting any State law

14 which might be quickly overturned 1n the courts.
15 We all have enough 1important tasks that are

16 clearly the State's responsibility without
17 wasting effort and resources on matters that
18 Congress has reserved for the Federal govern-
19 ment's attention. Now for some brief comments
20 on each of the two bills.
21 First on S-1494, this 1is virtually
22 | identical to seven other nuclear moratoria bills
23 which have been introduced in other states.
24 All of these have been defeated. Also, several
25 of 1ts provisions raise serious questions of

a
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Federal preemption, which merit further researd
The four-year moratorium which would be imposed
by S-1494, on the merits, might well be an
allusion for the following reasons: first,
since the act would not affect those plants
which are under construction as of the effectiv
date of the act, the act would not affect the
second unit at the Salem site, the two Hope
Creek units at the same site and the Forked
River reactor. Second, the only other plants
which might conceivably fall under the moratori
would be the Atlantic Generating Station, a
two-unit station proposed for only a few miles
from here. However, since the State has
independent control over whether this plant
will be built, by virtue of the State's owner-
ship of the Riparian plans on which the reacton
would be loccated -- or more accurately, to
which it would be anchored -- the moratorium
would, in effect, be a redundant state control.
The Attorney General has already ruled that
the legislature has one part of the State's
control in the disposition of these Riparian
lands. To the best of DEP'c knowledge, there

are no other present plans tc inltlate
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construction within the next four years of
any additional nuclear generating stations in
the State of New Jersey. On another point,
based on current Federal policies -- and
Freeholder Todd made this point -- the section
of the bill on evacuation plans 1is without
effect, in that the maximum credible accident
at a nuclear power plant in the NRC's view is
by definition not serlous enough to result in
a significant radiation release to the nearby
environment. Therefore, evacuation would not
be needed. Sounds somewhat like a Catch 22
definition policy by the NRC, I think you have
the correct flavor of it. On balance, however,
it might be useful for the legislature to
appoint a blue ribbon commission to study the
issue of nuclear power both generally and as
it relates to the State of New Jersey. This
might be advisable, because although much of
the area has been preempted by the Federal
government, the State has many vehicles, both
direct and indirect, to either stop the
construction of nuclear power plants or to
dictate the manner, type and size of those

plants. However, given the complexity of the
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may be moot throughout the State for a variety
of reasons. Perhaps we would be wise to see
what California concludes from its study of
undergrounding before choosing to look in that
direction ourselves. Second, we do not believg
that a credible look at the 1ssues defined
in this bill can be mounted without substantial
amounts of money. Thils bill contains no
appropriation. The bill that 1t supplements,
S-1407, provides an appropriation of a quarter
of a million dollars to carry out all the
functions of the proposed new State agency for
all types of energy facilities, including the
nuclear issues addressed 1n S-1721. In con-
trast, the California agency responsible for
the implementation of the nuclear 1ssues only
has budgeted over two and a half million dollaxgs
over a two-year period just for carrying out
the nuclear tasks. While all of us are trying
to improve the efficiency of the State govern-
ment in New Jersey, I doubt 1f any of us
would claim we are ten times as efficient as
the State of California. This concludes our
prepared testimony. I'd be glad to answer any

questions that you might have.
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SENATOR RUSS%:  Hozuse me, Doctor, I
was golng to say that with %the excen-ifion of
the Department of Environmzantal Protection we
might well be.
DR. PAULSON: 1I'd be glad to answer
any questions.

SENATOR RUSSO: Tt does bring to mind

1 63]

really and seriously the question, because
I'm not sure I completely understood you, that |
one of your prime objection 1is the 1inadequacy
of the funding. Do I understand that were we
to spend more money, were we to, in your
Judgment, adequately fund the bill, that 1t
would make sense and solve the objections,
the major objections, that you have to 1t?
DR. PAULSON: I think we have baslcally
a two-part position. The first part 1s for
those 1ssues that that particular bill deals
with we do not btelieve that there 1s adequate
money in the propoeocged appropriation for the
agency to do a credible job of independent
analysis as it relates to New Jersey, New
Jersey's terraln, New Jersey's coastal plain,

New Jersey's geoclogy, water supplies and the

like. Beyond tnat, w«¢ wonuer I sume of the
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issues are relevant; if undergrounding is
even something that should be seriously
considered 1n New Jersey. Berm containment,
actually building the reactor on the surface
of the earth and then encasing it, if you
will, in an artifical hill, may be worth
attention. But we wonder whether a few tens
of thousands of dollars would be adequate to
address and help decide just that specific
issue. And the other questions of fuel
reprocessing, waste disposal and the 1like
similarly will take money to do a thorough
Job.

SENATOR RUSSO: You see what concerns
me is I have a very high regard for your
ability over these -- from observing you these
last several years, and what concerns me 1s
that I have to makg a decision up here. There
are three senators up here and two of them havg

a vested interest. They're sponsors. There's

only one that has an open mind and that's mysel

because I'm not a sponsor and I have to try to
make a Judgment. And an expert such as your-
self sits there and he wonders; he wonders.

Now come on, you know, and I'm going to ask

y
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T T

future witnesses the same thing. I'm not so

much interested in hearing what's wrong with
the bill as I am is there a need for the bill,
and 1f so, how can we correct it to make it
right. Do you see? So simply say, for
example, and I don't mean to say -- I'm really
sort of talking beyond you to future witnesses
so we can accomplish something -~ to s=imply

say if that were all that were beirng said,
there's not enough money or gives the State

too much control, doesn't help me at all in
making a judgment. What I want to know from
you and other witnesses, 1s there a need for
something like this bill? If there 1isn't,

then there's no sense -~ the rest doesn't
matter whether there's enough funding or not.
If there 1s a need for it but there's something
wrong with the way it's been prepared by 1it's
sponsors, how do we correct? And I really
wanted to get a little more into this with
Freeholder Todd, too. I thought he made a good
presentation, but he-also seemed to be saying
we need something but thils isn't 1t or this
isn't quite right. What is, you see? How can

we correct it to make it rirhr? This
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Committee can amend these bills. We can amend
them, as you know, Dr. Paulson in minor fashion
or we can amend them so broadly the sponsors
won't want anything to do with them, and we've
done both in the past. So that's what I'm
particularly interested in. 1Is there a need?

DR. PAULSON: Let me respond with

reasonable precision. As a matter of policy,
our Department has bellieved that the develop-
ment of nuclear power plants in New Jersey and
elsewhere and the development of other energy
facilities, whether they're well known elsewher
but not known here yet, such as, for example,
offshore o1l and gas drilling, or whether
they're not known anyplace yet in the United

States, such as deep water ports, merit review

by New Jersey to look out for its own interests|.

We also recognize as a practical matter that
the State does not have, including the budget
of the State as approved by you, the budget as
sorted out amongst the various departments,
doesn't have the resources to reinvent the
wheels that the Federal government has brought
to bear on some of these technologies. So our

basic view has been to closely follow andé

S
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actively participate in the several kinds of
Federal review processes where we find points
of omission in Federal processes such as, for
example, the catastrophic accident potential

in the floating nuc, to demand that our Federal
government anaylsis that to our satisfaction,
and in addition where we find gaps which the
Federal government either will not fill,

either because of legislative 1limits or
disinterest, to move to make separate analysis|
the best area here I think i1s that the Federal
government has refused to commence the announceg
study to evaluate different pipeline corridors
from the offshore oil field to the shore,
whether the shore is the Jersey shore, the
Delaware shore or the New York shore. They
have simply refused for the last two years to
do that.and we have been unable to budge them
off that position to do the work in their
waters beyond the three-mile limit. We are,
therefore, moving to commit some of our

coastal zone planning money for within the
three-mile 1limit to look at least at the
State's waters and the State's land. We would

much prefer to be working jointly with the

d
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Federal government in tandem in a joint review
There would be much more cost effective for
the State that way. Instead we're having to gd
it alone. Now on the nuclear bills before
you, I have said, Freeholder Todd has already
introduced a letter of mine on one of these
issues. We have made other pronouncements
about 1ndividual reactors in the State, nuclear
power and the like. We are not insensitive
to these issues. And I would suggest that
rather than focus on the 1ssues before you in
this legislation, that you find a means to
pluck the brains not only of us, ours 1is
relatively available. It's quite close to the
State House and so on, but of other major
actors in the nuclear drama, the California
agency, the American Physical Society, the
Ford Foundation Study Group report which Just
came out within the last couple of weeks, to
identify, first, the i1ssues that have not been
looked at yet; second, that nobody else is
looking for or looking at adequately, and that
those be the ones that you consider New Jersey
looking at. Now I don't have a list in my hip

pocket or in my brain today of what those
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issues might be. I do have some thoughts,
however, and I dare say that there are many
others in this room that would have thoughts
of issues that no one has looked at yet or is
yet looking at. And if you're serious in your
intention to look at the issues and provide
the adequate funds, and we're talking about
figures on the order of the California amount.
This book costs about a million and a half
danllara, for example, the Californias study,
a million and a quarter for two years. Then
I think you could summon together from within
and without the State people who could help
you define those issues, decide what the
resources would be needed to do the job and
then do them. And I make no predisposition or
comments here about where the right place to
do the work 1is. It could be a legislatively
mandated Commission. It could be an existing
agency. It could be a new agency. It could
be a combination.

SENATOR RUSSO: You have developed an
amazing abllity as a scientist to talk llke a
politician.

‘DR. PAULSON: I consider myself a
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political scilentist, Senator Russo.

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you.

SENATOR McGAHN: I think the reason
for that they both wear beards. And I think
some of Dave's technic has got off on you.
Thank you very much for your testimony. Let
me say this: are these bills necessary? I
think you well know that these bills are
drafted on the California bill, both of them
and we consider this basically the springboard
to come to what may be actually necessary for
the State of New Jersey. We realize also the
circumstances that existed in Californlia are
not exactly the same for New Jersey. We
realize also, I think as you do as you talked
to that 1issue, and I certainly agree with you
here because I think we're confronted with
issues as far as reactor safety 1is concerned,
as far as the floating nuclear plants are
concerned, that have nothing to do with land-
based plants. You yourself, and 1f you would
comment upon the so-called steam explosion,
the turbine missle contention, if you will,
and the adequacy of the liquid generic path-

way; I think these are issues that are of
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particular importance as far as not only we
here parochially are concerned but also as far
as the State is concerned. And incidentally in
keeping with this, and he's not testifying
today, and I think that Daryl probably would
have made comment on this, certainly, that it
is Carl Valore who has been the intervenor for
the Atlantic City-Atlantic County Environmental
Agency 1s bringing suit, actually now in view
of what has happened in North Carolina with
the Price Anderson Act being declared unconsti-
tutional. So on the part of the County, in
this morning's paper, Carl Valore, Jr. stated
he was going to be bringing suit 1n Federal
court on that same issue. So, therefore, as
far as the 11ability is concerned, as far as
the insurance 1s concerned, this basically
another factor. But, Glen, may I ask what
progress you have made with the NRC concerning
the steam explosion?

DR. PAULSON: Not enough, yet, Joe.
For over a year and a half we've been demanding
of the NRC explicit attention to the likeli-
hood and consequences of a catastrophic

accident in the floating nuclear plant. Three




9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

58
years ago, in fact, it was three years ago
last month, and this was under the previous
administration in deed, the State of New
Jersey petitioned that such analyses be made
not only for the floating nuclear plant but
for any new type of reactor or any new type
of location for an existing type of reactor.
That petition, over three years old now, has
not been acted upon except to file it 1in the
docket room at the AEC at that time, which
has continued into the NRC. Our repeated
letters, meetings with the NRC Commissioners
themselves, technical discussions over the
table with the staff, phone urgings and the
like have not resulted in that analysis yet.
Within the last three weeks roughly, the NRC
sent a delegation headed by the Director of
Licensing, Mr. Rucci, and their technical
people, to meet with the delegation from the
State including the DEP, the Public Utilities
Commission and the Public Advocate, one of
the major actors in the formal licensing
proceedings, as you know, with the Utllitiles
in atten@ance, to state again our concern.

And we received once again from them the
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promise that they would look into this issue

in this regard, given the history -- I'm from
Missouril, not New Jersey -- I need to be

shown that they're going to do this and that
they're going to do it thorougﬁly and well and
in writing so that we and others can see it.
We do not have yet the kind of written commit-

ment as a result of that meeting that we have

demanded from the NRC.

SENATOR McGAHN: Thank you very much.
I have no further questions.

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you, Doctor.
Excuse me, Joe, we have one accommodation to

make. The Chairman of the Assembly Energy

now testify at this time, under threat of
bottling up all of our legislation that we
sent over to our counterpart committee 1in the
Assembly. Assemblyman Stewart?

MR. STEWART: Thank you very much. I'm
Assemblyman Don Steward representing Salem
and Gloucester Counties. I'm here serving two
purposes; one as Chairman of the Assembly
Committee and secondly as a legislator repre-

senting a district that has considerable

Now
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amount of energy facilities located in 1it,
both nuclear and o0il refineries and the like.
I have a very brief sketch of some notes that
I've made that I'd 1like to touch on on behalf
of some of the constituents that I have and
also on behalf of some of the members of the
Assembly and some of the discussions that
we've had prior to this hearing. I think the
main concern -- first of all, let me say that
in response to the Senator's question, I do
think that there is a need for legislation
similar to this, if not this legislation. And
that yes, I do think there are some things
wrong with these particular bills that we can
clean up and possibly amend and come up with
some meaningful legislation for the State of
New Jersey. I know I, for one, am getting
tired of having to constantly say to my
constituents that New Jersey has nothing to sa}
about nuclear plants, for instance. New Jerse)
has no say in many of the aspects of nuclear
plants, and I think 1it's high time that we do
become involved in this issue, and that this
Energy Facillity Agency, I think, is a giant

step in the right direction with some

y
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modifications. S-1407, I think is the main
concern that I have. I'm also, obviously,
concerned with S-1494, I'm not crazy about
any legislation that establishes an absolute
ban. After listening to Dr. Paulson, some of
my fears are alleviated slightly on that 1issue|
But I would think that that particular type of
legislation would not be in the best interests
of the State of New Jersey, especially if we
were to enact maybe these two companion bills
and to amend them to cover some of the points

that we're interested in. S-1721 I think

livable in the State of New Jersey. Let's
get to the bill that I think is the -- well,
first let me touch on a few points that I .
think are the good points of the legislation,
and that's in 1494, 1In light of some of the
problems that we've had as far as energy is
concerned inuthis State over the last several
years, especially the last year, I think any
outright ban has to put a little bit of fear
in the hearts of most legislators. I think
we have to leave our options open in the State

of New Jersey. There are some very, Vvery good

f
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.

points in that bill; the fact that the State
of New Jersey would become iwolved in evacuation plans |
the fact that the State of New Jersey would be-
come involved in the establishment of safety
systems, the fact that the State of New Jersey
would have to be satisfied that the disposal
of radioactive waste I think is a very, very
positive approach, and the fact that New Jerse}
would want a complex study to determine whethen
nuclear energy 1s best for our future is
something that we should have been doing a long
time ago.

I think 1721 has some of the same good
points and I also favor strongly the legislatiy
oversite provisions that you've established in
that bill. It seems to me to be a much more
realistic approach and I think then 1494 and
the one that I think with some modification
would be an aéset to our State. But 1407, in
general, as I'm sure you're aware and everyone
in the room is aware, deals with all energy
facilities. And 1f I have one major objection
and if I've talked to people in my area and in
the legislature about one major objection 1it's

the basic philosophy of giving that energy

e
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Facility Agency the overall power to site thesé¢
energy facillities. As I said earller, coming
from an area that has several different types
of energy facilities, I would not look too
favorably nor do I think my constituents
would look too favorably, upon a State Board
indicating to that constituency where and whenv
a future energy facility might be established
in their particular geographic area. There
are many, many good points to 1407; but

proposals that the DEP establish an energy

site 1list 1s something we should have, especially

we, as legislators, should have. I feel that
the idea to 1nvolve the PUC with the DEP 1is

a laudable plan and the idea of coming up in
Section 15 of a State plan dealing with
environmental and economic needs is something
that we need. And by the way as a positive
suggesting, reading through the bill I notice
that we are constantly concerned with the
environmental impact of many of the rules and
regulations. One of my suggestions that I
would have 1s that you also include in that
any economic impacts that might be affected by

the placement or the lack of placement of the
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future energy facilities. Again, I am tremen-
dously pleased with the legislative oversite
provisions of the bill. This is something
that 1s long overdue in New Jersey, and I
applaud the sponsor for including this provisig
in the legislation. It's about time that we
in the legislature started to have an active
part, I think, in many of the rules and regu-
lations that are being promelgated around us.

Another suggestion dealing with, in
particular, with nuclear facilities for such
an energy facllity or Energy Facliity Agency
would be to try and come up with some sort of

a standardization of design of facilities. 1In

out to me that in other countries it takes
three to four years to build a nuclear facility
for instance, where in New Jersey 1it's taking
over eleven years to do the same thing. And th
evidently some countries have had tremendous
success in the standardization of design of
those faclilities. The problem, as I pointed
out, 1s I object to State control of the_siting
of these facilities. I objected to that same

philosophy in CAFRA. I pointed out at that

at



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

65
time that I felt that the regional approach
was the way to go, that there's no reason why
New Jersey could not be set up into energy
regions, for instance, under this bill or
under the CAFRA law which 1is already into
effect. There's no reason why that particular
law could not still be amended to set the
State up into regions where the local people
would have some 1input 1Into decisions that are
going to be made.

SENATOR RUSSO: Don, can I interrupt
you at that point --

MR. STEWART: Yes, sir.

SENATOR RUSSO: -- and ask a question,
because I think you've really hit what I
consider the nub of the problem. When you say
regions, you mean regions within the State,
of course?

MR. STEWART: Within the State, yes.

SENATOR RUSSO: Who, though, would makse
the final determination as to siting; would 1t
be a State agency or would it be some local
group?

MR. STEWART: When I first went to‘

Trenton, I had the old home rule philosophy
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that every local township be able to decide
its own fate. I think, having served six
years 1n the legislature, that I've mellowed
on that philosophy. But I still don't believe
that Commissioner Bardin in this case should
have that overall right either. And there
has to be -- I see no reason why a region
composing of, let's say, Salem, Gloucester,
Cumberland, Atlantic and Cape May Counties
could not have the same powers that this
particular Board that you're setting up has
and has several of those regions across the
State.

SENATOR RUSSO: It sort of seems to
be that you're suggesting a solution analogous
to the Pinelands Environmental Council where
you have a local agency that crosses municipal
lines making the determination, as distinguishd
from a State agency.

MR. STEWART: Yes.

SENATOR RUSSO: Would that be basically

MR. STEWART: I'm not famillar with
the Pinelands setup, but the regional approach
is the concept that I'm speaking of, yes.

SENATOR RUSSO: You would then create

d
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a certain number of members of a particular
agency that would be a regional agency, say,
five southern counties that you point out --

MR. STEWART: And these members would
be residents of the area that 1s affected.

You wouldn't have five residents of Perth
Amboy telling Lower Alloway Creek or Cape May
that they will or will not have a major
energy facility.

SENATOR RUSSO: Instead of having
five residents of Perth Amboy, you'd have five
residents of a region in southern New Jersey?

MR. STEWART: Yes.

SENATOR RUSSO: And you think -- using
the Perth Amboy analogy only for that illustra-q
tion, because I don't think it's appropriate -1
you feel then that to handle a matter as
broad as this energy siting, nuclear plants and
so forth, the power ought to be given then to
local groups‘and not in any manner in any
portion to the State; is this --

MR. STEWART: As far as the siting 1s
concerned, yes. The way this bill is written,
the overall powers that this EFA would have I

think are too broad. Those same powers given
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on a regional area I don't think would be quitsg
so earthshattering.

SEANTOR RUSSO: Well, would they still
be somewhat earthshattering?

MR. STEWART: Yes, they would. I'm
going to touch on some of those points here in
a few seconds.

SENATOR RUSSO: I don't mean to
disjoint your representation. I just thought
I ought to interrupt you at that point to
raise that issue. I'll hold any further
questions on that until you're finished.

MR. STEWART: Well, I touched on the -%t
as far as energy facilities in general, I
think we ought to go regional, especially when
we're talking about the nuclear installations.
One of the thoughts that has crossed my mind
is the possibility of‘a provision either withij
the region or within your State plan, and I
prefer within a region, that an area of the
State or region of the State that already has
one or more nuclear facilities, for instance,
would not be subject to this mandated provisio
that they shall take three or four more or

one or two more nuclear facllities. It's very
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obvious to me that if we're going to have --

and I Jjust used nuclear facilities because

that's a part of the bill -- but if we're going

to have nuclear facilities or oil refineries
in the State of New Jersey, the place they're
going to be, I would assume, 1is southern New
Jersey. That's where the open spaces are and
that's where the low population of people
reside, and that's where I would assume, 1if I'n
looking ahead, a Board that we're setting up
here would probably site most of these
facilities. In many of these sections, in one
of the sections of the State that I represent,
Salem County, we already have the possibllity 1
well, we're going to have, it appears, four
nuclear facilities.

I certainly don't think it would be
a fair approach to take to allow a State Board
such as. you're proposing here to say to that
area of the State you'll also have two more
or one more nuclear facility if that local
area, that county of the State, does not
favor that proposal, especlally when there
are other sections of the State that do not

have those facilities.
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And that really was the other suggestig
that I wanted to make. Even on a regional
basis, I think that is something that we
should keep in mind. There are sections of
the State, and as I say, I represent one right
now, and I think you do, too, Mr. Chairman, thg
are already doing their falr share as far as
supplying energy for the State of New Jersey.
And to set up a State Board that would be able
to mandate further on them I think is not the
way we should be going. Even with the legis-
lative oversite I don't see a legislator from
Salem or Ocean County, for instance, to be
able to convince the other 120 members of the
legislature that Salem County, for instance,
should not have two more nuclear reactors,
when 1t got down to the bafe facts. So I
really feel that this 1s something that you're
going to have to consider in your Committee,
and when 1t comes to the Assembly 1it's a
problem we're going to have to address ourselve
to. I don't know the exact terminology we can
use. I don't know how other States do it. I
would hope that a regional approach could be

tried, and I would hope that we could take the

n
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suggestion that I'm throwing out here and
possibly refine it through the staff and to
think of some way to consider these areas of
the State that already have many energy
facilities. I think I've touched on through
your questions most of the things that I wanted
to discuss. If you have any further questions)
I'll be glad to discuss them. I would like

to congratulate the Committee and also the
sponsors of the bills for beginning what I
think s something New Jersey should have been
in a long time ago and something that I hope
we'll be able to have a meeting of the minds
and come up with a meaningful energy program
before 1t's too late in New Jersey.

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you, Don.
Questions, gentlemen?

SENATOR McGAHN: Don, currently DEP
under the CAFRA Act, of course, does have the
right of reviewing, approving with certailn
conditions as far as enerzy related facilities
are concerned within the CAFRA zone. How-
ever,.there's no provisions for any oversite
as far as any of the other areas in the State

are concerned. And basically, this 1is one of
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the reasons why the bill in the form 1t was
dralted has been introduced. I can see 1t's
golng to require a certain amount of markup 1if
the bill is going to go anyplace at all. But
again, what we are concerned with here is the
State energy policy and certainly in not
preempting the local responsibility in a
situation like this. But nonetheless it's a
very difficult thing with the size of the
State of New Jersey and with the division
within the State itself geographically and as
far as its custom and as far as culture and
quality 1s concerned to try to get a consensus
of opinion on any particular thing. I think,
first of all, that the decision that has to be
made 1is how much energy or energy-related
facilities are necessary within the State.
This 1s the baseline question. What type, and
very frankly, nobody wants something in thelr
own backyard. I think Lacey Township probably
is a 1little unique. And while we're speaking
about this, it 1s true that Senator Russo does
represent Lacey Township; so that consequently
I mean in that respect I think that he, again,

is looking at this thing also from a broad,
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objective viewpolint. But we must, therefore,
also make a prediction as far as the future is
concerned; what do we expect as far as New
Jersey 1s concerned, as far as the world 1s
concerned. Can we keep energy requirements
down? Can we have conservation in other areas?
There's nothing, frankly, that precludes
conservation or other measures. There's nothin
here that precliudes total energy systems.
Frankly, part of the provisions for the State
Development Act could be enacted from this as
far as total energy systems are concerned,
cogeneration of power and various other units.
We could simply make provisions as far as it's
concerned here and this would not apply to any
plans over 1,000 kilowatts -- or under 1,000
kilowatts as far as generation 1s concerned,
not applied to municipal plants, for example,
which, to the best of my knowledge, 1s only
one. But I think, again, it is a very d4iffi-
cult thing as we envision this to do this
primarily on a reglional basis. New York State
has an energy siting plan. Californla has a
siting plan which is statewide in application.

And this 1s what we were attempting basically

~
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to do. Certainly no area, no county should be
forced to accept something on land that's
agalnst it. But broad policy decisions must
be made and the decision 1is a political decisig
I think whatever it is it has to be safe. I
think unfortunately a lot of concentration was
given simply toward nuclear generating plants
on this, and this certainly was not the 1ntent
on which this was introduced. We were as well
concerned with the related affects of offshore
drilling and pipelines in energy-related
facilities actually being on the coast. At
the present time, the DEP can overrule
localities as far as issuing permits for cer-
tain facilities to be present and this would
be no different basically from the agency.

The composition of the agency 1s basically not
a question that this can be changed. I think
what we're dealing with here really is a
concept in what would be the best way to imple;
ment this.

SENATOR DODD: I'd like to compliment
Don on your comments and the thought that went
through your presentation. I would also lilke

to remind -- not necessarily you, but the

n.
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1 people here today that the agency would
2 consist of the State Treasurer, the President
3 of the Board of Public Utilities, our Commissigner
4 of Community Affairs, the Commissioner of
5 Environmental Protection, the Commissioner of
6 Labor and Industry and six citizens appointed
7 by the Governor. Now, that 1s a pretty broad
8 based -- and you can't in any way, shape or
9 form say that it's welghted. We're looking
10 again for a twenty-five-year master plan and
11 it 1is requiring public hearings. It must be
12 passed by both houses of the legislature or
13 be rejected. Any modifications must have
14 public hearings on each change in the provisionps,
15 on each specific site that would be projected.
16 We tried to build in as many checks and
17 balances, again, for local protection and we'v%
18 built in a provision where such approval, power,
19 however, to the greatest extent possible be
20 subject to the provisions of the Wetlands Act
21 and CAFRA. Now, this Act 1s not written in
22 stone. It does come before your committee and
23 we would expect some changes, of course, and
24 we would welcome your input. Thank you.
25 MR. STEWART: Thank you.
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SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you, Donald.

Freeholder Hazel Gluck of Ocean County.

MS. GLUCK: Good morning, gentlemen.
My name 1s Hazel S. Gluck. I'm Freeholder
from Ocean County. I am here this morning to
relay to the Committee the concerns of the
Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders
regarding Senate Bill 1407, the State Energy
Facllity Agency Act, and 1ts supplement Senate
B111 1721.

The Board of Freeholders agrees that
there is ¢ very real and timely need for a
State, as well as a Federal, policy on energy
which must be implemented baéed on responsible
and responsive planning. Maybe that answers
your question right off the bat, John.

SENATOR RUSSO: Okay.

MS. GLUCK: We would like to offer
constructive criticism and suggestions to
modify these bills to reflect our concerns.

I would like to first address our
concerns anc¢ recommendations on Senate Bill
1407. Paragraph 2 of S. 1407 goes to the
heart of our distate f<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>